From: _@environ ment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2025 09:33

To:

Subject: RE: Whitlingham Strategic Discussion Meeting (13/01 papers + doodle poll for end
of Jan mtg)

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

From: | @ - g ianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2025 09:27

To: _@environment-agency.gov.uk>; _@anglianwater.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Whitlingham Strategic Discussion Meeting (13/01 papers + doodle poll for end of Jan mtg)

Thanks for raising this. I'm pretty sure that | mentioned that we had already provided all the WRC catchment

GIS data to the Norfolk LPAs for nutrient neutrality work and was going to ask for
this information.

love
evexy)

dvope

anglianwater g

Spatial and Strategic Planning Manager — Sustainable Growth

Quality & Environment

Mobile: [N

Web: www.anglianwater.co.uk




Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

From: _@environment-agencv.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 09:12

To: [ @ o1 qiianwater. co.uk>; | @ onzjianwater.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Whitlingham Strategic Discussion Meeting (13/01 papers + doodle poll for end of Jan mtg)

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

Just wanted to drop you a quick line re the Actions Log. It is recorded as an Action for me to provide a map of
the Whitlingham Catchment. | recall some discussion around this at the last meeting and it was maybe
interpreted for us to provide, but we have since discussed internally, and consider it would be best placed for
AWS to provide the most up to date map/shapefile of the W catchment, as itis your asset and you will be able
to confirm any potential changes etc.

—
F

From: | < norvich cov.uk>

Sent: 09 January 2025 11:30
To: Denvironment-agency.gov.uk>; 0 norwich.ov.uk>;-
@norwich.gov.uk>; @norwich.gov.uk>;
denvironment-agency.gov.uk>; denvironment-agency.gov.uk>;

denvironment-agency.gov.uk>;
environment-agency.gov.uk>;
@anglianwater.co.uk>;

denvironment-agency.gov.uk>;
@anglianwater.co.uk>;

@anglianwater.co.uk>;

@anglianwater.co.uk>;
@anglianwater.co.uk>; '
@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>; '
@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>;
@norfolk.gov.uk>;
@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>;
@norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Whitlingham Strategic Discussion Meeting (13/01 papers + doodle poll for end of Jan mtg)

@norwich.gov.uk>;

@anglianwater.co.uk>;
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From: .g_@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 January 2025 15:40
To: @norwich.gov.uk>; 0 norwich.ov.uk>;_
@dnorwich.gov.uk>; @norwich.gov.uk>; denvironment-
agency.gov.uk>; denvironment-agency.gov.uk>;
denvironment-agency.gov.uk>; @Denvironment-agency.gov.uk>;
danglianwater.co.uk>; @anglianwater.co.uk>;
@anglianwater.co.uk>; Danglianwater.co.uk>; -
@anglianwater.co.uk>; '
@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>; ' @norfolk.gov.uk>;
@norfolk.gov.uk>;
@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>;
@anglianwater.co.uk>;
@norwich.gov.uk>; '
@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Whitlingham Strategic Discussion Meeting

@anglianwater.co.uk>; -

@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc:

the main purpose of this first meeting, as discussed at the 11 Dec meeting, was to discuss

AWS’ draft condition wording/a condition approach to planning in the Whitlingham Catchment in greater
detail?

-
F

From:
Sent: 12 December 2024 12:04

@norwich.gov.uk> On Behalf Of _

@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk’;

@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk'

Subject: Whitlingham Strategic Discussion Meeting

When: 13 January 2025 10:00-11:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Teams

@norfolk.gov.uk’;



Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now

For organizers:

Disclaimer

Norwich City Council Legal Disclaimer:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or
indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Norwich City
Council reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the
views of any such entity.

Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) (EU) 2016 and the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may
be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its
attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment
Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.

Disclaimer

Norwich City Council Legal Disclaimer:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or
indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Norwich City
Council reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the
views of any such entity.
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Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) (EU) 2016 and the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
Itis intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the senderimmediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



